
Kerry Kavanagh 

From: Laura Wilke
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: RE: Application G-17341 Cascade Academy of Central Oregon -- NOMO review -- Deschutes GWSA
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Hi Kerry: 
  
This application (G-17341) had a mitigation obligation of 6.4 AF in the General Zone of Imact.   
  
Presently there are sufficient mitigation credits available in the General Zone of Impact that may be used 
to satisfy this applicant’s mitigation obligation.  There are some credits, both temporary credits available 
from the DRC Mitigation Bank and some permanent credits available from other credit holders.   
  
This applicant does not hold any mitigation credits for this project nor do they have a project pending that 
would provide the needed mitigation.    
  
If the applicant submits documentary evidence that they have obtained any mitigaiton credits, please 
check back with me to confirm credit availability. 
  
Thanks, Laura 
 

From: Kerry Kavanagh  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Laura Wilke; Jeremy Giffin; KEPLER Rick J; STUART Amy M; HODGSON Brett L; WALKOSKI Richard; 
PHILLIPS Alex; LAMB Bonnie; NIGG Eric; Paul.A.Measles@state.or.us; jjohnson@oda.state.or.us; 
QUACKENBUSH Lanny R 
Cc: Kerry Kavanagh 
Subject: Application G-17341 Cascade Academy of Central Oregon -- NOMO review -- Deschutes GWSA
 
The following applicant has submitted a response to the Mitigation Obligation.  
  
Application G-17341 Cascade Academy of Central Oregon 
Use: commercial uses; irrigation of 3.0 acres 
Rate of use: 0.05 CFS, being 0.04 CFS for irrigation and 0.01 CFS for commercial use 
Maximum Volume of use:  15.75 AF  
Mitigation Obligation:  6.4 AF (5.4 AF for irrigation, 1.0 AF for commercial)  
irrigation: 3.0 acres * 1.8/acre = 5.4 AF 
commercial: 7 gpm for 5 days/week Sept-June = 215 days  7 gpm * 215 days * 1 AF/325851 gals = 
6.65 AF * 15%  1.0 AF 
Period of use:  commercial – September 1 through June 30; irrigation  –  April 1 through October 31 
Zone of Impact: General Zone of Impact 
Proposed Source of Mitigation will be:  purchase mitigation credits  
 
The information provided by the applicant meets the criteria to continue the water right application review.
  
  
For your convenience, here are some links to documents related to this application: 
  
Initial Review letter:  http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/misc/vault/vault.aspx?
Type=WRFolder&folder_image_id=28372 
  
Response to NOMO received 3-14-11 from Bruce Brody-Heine, on behalf of applicant: 
http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/misc/vault/vault.aspx?Type=WRFolder&folder_image_id=32750 
  
  



  
Please respond with your answers by March 31, 2011. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Kerry 
  
  
Kerry Kavanagh 
Application Caseworker 
Water Rights Section 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St. NE Suite A 
Salem, OR  97301 
(503) 986-0816 
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